
From: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 8:48 AM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Drinking Water Letter?

Would you mind providing a bit more info? We're getting legislative calls and our staff doesn't know anything about it... Thanks!

From: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:57 PM
To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint Drinking Water Letter?

I don't know the details, but I think Brad is reachable now if you want to try to get more information from him.

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:54 PM
To: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint Drinking Water Letter?

Yes.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 17, 2015, at 1:22 PM, "Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)" <TommasuloK@michigan.gov> wrote:

Do you know if the Gov's office is planning to jump in with something tomorrow?

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 1:22 PM
To: Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Drinking Water Letter?

Sarah --

I just checked with Steve, and we are not aware of any letter being issued from our Office tomorrow or in the near future.

Liane J. Shekter Smith, P.E., Chief
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6543

From: Howes, Sarah (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 12:38 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)

Cc: Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ)

Subject: Flint Drinking Water Letter?

Hi all—

I just got a call from Rep. Neeley's office and it's their understanding that DEQ will be issuing a letter on Flint Drinking Water tomorrow. Is this true? If so, could you please PDF me a copy and I'll distribute to the legislative offices that have asked for updates when appropriate.

Thanks,

Sarah

Sarah M. Howes | Legislative Liaison
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6707 O | C 517.282.9204